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October 7, 2015 

 

To, 

Editorial Coordinator, 

Journal of Genetic Syndromes & Gene Therapy, 

ISSN: 2157-7412 

 

 

 

Subject: Accepting the Editorial Board Member position of Journal of Genetic Syndromes & Gene 

Therapy 

 

Dear Journal Coordinator, 

 

I would like to continue as an Editorial Board Member for the prestigious journal, Journal of 

Genetic Syndromes & Gene Therapy, a renowned periodical in Genetics and allowing the journal to 

display my affiliation details at journal’s website. 

 

I am happy to render my continuous support and suggestion(s) for the betterment of journal in 

favoring the dissemination of scientific knowledge for the respective research community. 

 

Best wishes, 

Regards, 

 

Name: K.V. Venkatachalam 

Designation: Professor, Department of Biochemistry, College of Medical Sciences, 

Current Affiliation: Nova Southeastern University 

Country: USA 

Contact Email: venk@nova.edu 

Contact Number: (954)262-1870 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Editor-In-Chief: 

Marek Malecki  
President  

Genetic and Biomolecular Engineering 

PBMEF 

San Francisco, USA 

Tanta University, Egypt 

http://www.omicsonline.org/editor-profile/Marek_Malecki_GeneticSyndromes/
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From: Kallidaikurichi Venkatachalam [mailto:venk@nova.edu]  

Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2015 8:35 PM 
To: Journal of Genetics Syndrome & Gene Therapy 

Subject: RE: Testimonials for JGSGT 
Importance: High 

 

Dear Rezena, 

Attached are the testimonial and editorial acceptance form. Best of Wishes. 

Dr. Venk 

K.V. Venkatachalam, Ph.D.  
Professor of Biochemistry, 
College of Medical Sciences, 
Nova Southeastern University, 
Ft. Lauderdale, FL-33328 
Phone: (954)262-1335 
E-mail: venk@nova.edu 
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